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Bradley, Andrew

To: Horsley, David
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Or attenders even. Aren't attendees those that are attended upon? And what is a 'firm estimate' Now | know
it's Friday and all that but really!

I will send notices out on Monday and let you know when | have responses.
Have a good weekend. Hope you are fully recovered

Andrew

From: Horsley, David [ Code A
Sent: 20 June 2008 10:54

To: Bradley, Andrew; Coroners Office

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Provided there aren't more than 2 dozen people, it's simple. Andrew can use the new
Guildhall courtroom for this meeting and we won't use it for Inquests that day.
Otherwise, we'll have to book a larger Guildhall meeting room - which we need to do as
far as possible in advance - or failing that the Coroners Court in the Magistrates Courts.
Hence, it's important to have a firm estimate of the number of attendees fairly quickly,
please. ‘

From: Bradley, Andrew | Code A
Sent: 20 June 2008 10:46

To: Coroners Office

Cc: Horsley, David

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Dear Val,

I have provisionally set aside 14 August for a PIH on this and discussed with David tha availability of
court facilities. The hearing will be in pricate because it is the PIH and | estimate there should be no
more than 20 people attending. | will send out a Notice of Hearing with a circulation list in the hope we
may consolidate representation in some way to make it more manageable.

Can you confirm there is a suitable room available for 14 August from 9.30 probably for half a day with
an option for the afternoon if necessary and where it will be.

| will then send out notice to the interested persons and will let you have a copy. Will you have an office
that could assist me for that hearing. | will make arrangements to have someone for the final hearing
unless anyone has an overwhelming urge...

1 do not have a postal address for Supt David Williams or for Des Stephenson - do you?
And then we can light blue touchpaper and retire!

Hope all is well.

20/06/2008
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Andrew
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other
reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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